FAEZAH NOOR BINTI AB RAHMAN

Seri Kembangan, Selangor

Email: faezahnoor@gmail.com

Mobile: +6012 232 1381

SUMMARY

Almost 13 years working experience in software development in various projects, which include

Content Management System (CMS), e-billing, CRM system, Health Management, Operational and

University Support System.

My current position as a System Analyst required me to be multi-skilled in my job which includes tasks

and not limited to programming, project control, training and other project support tasks.

Area of expertise :

• Languages: PHP, Java, VB, C++, HTML, XML, Javascript, Jquery, Yii2, XML, Codeigniter,

Laravel, Angularis, Ajax

• Databases : MySQL, MSSQL, Microsoft Excel

• Operating Systems : Windows, Linux (Ubuntu)

EXPERIENCE

Jan 2004-Aug 2016

System Analyst, RadicalBox Sdn Bhd, Kuala Lumpur

Tasks & Responsibilities:

Responsible for the system development including designing, programming and installing of system for

RadicalBox's clients as well as user training. Also responsible for generating and evaluating the test

plan of new systems.

Primary contributions:

• Develop a Content Management System (CMS) for intranet users of UMW, Shah Alam using

PHP and MySQL

• Develop IPTK website for Institute of Behavioral Research under Ministry of Health using

PHP and MySQL

- Develop IT ServiceDesk, an IT Support System (ticketing system) for University Technology of Petronas (UTP) using JAVA and MySQL
- Develop CMS community portal for Boome, using PHP and MySQL
- Develop OperationBox, an Operation Support System using Yii2 and MySQL
- Develop Subscriber Analysis System (SAS), for Telekom Malaysia (TM) using JAVA and MySQL
- Develop 1nita.my, a platform for women entrepreneurs to market their products & services, using PHP and MySQL
- Web trainer for school teachers to build their own school's website using **Wordpress**

Sep 2016 - Jan 2016

IT Trainer cum PHP Programmer, Dot Me Group Sdn Bhd, Kuala Lumpur

Tasks & Responsibilities:

Responsible for training of eRezeki (MDEC) system to universities lecturers around Malaysia.

Primary contributions:

- Conduct training of trainers (ToT) sessions for eRezeki system developed by MDEC for "youcanduit" programme.
- Develop an income tracking system to monitor the progress of universities students, using PHP and MySQL.

Mar 2017 - May 2017

PHP Programmer, Time Dot Com Sdn Bhd, Shah Alam

Tasks & Responsibilities:

Responsible for developing an e-billing portal for Time Dotcom customers.

Primary contributions:

• Develop an e-billing portal for the customers of Time Dotcom, using **Codeigniter**, **Bootstrap** and **MySQL**.

- Enhance features of Time's quotation system using Laravel, Angularis and MySQL.
- Build **API** to connect between Time's quotation system and e-billing system.
- Help doing data migration into MySQL database for ticket management system.

EDUCATION

- Diploma in Computer Science, University Technology of MARA (UiTM), Perak (CGPA: 3.55)
- Bachelor (Hons.) in Intelligent System, University Technology of MARA (UiTM), Shah Alam (CGPA: 3.42)